

114TH CONGRESS  
1ST SESSION

# H. RES. 417

Impeaching Regina McCarthy, Administrator of the United States  
Environmental Protection Agency, for high crimes and misdemeanors.

---

## IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

SEPTEMBER 11, 2015

Mr. GOSAR (for himself, Mr. AMODEI, Mr. BABIN, Mr. BROOKS of Alabama, Mr. BURGESS, Mr. CRAWFORD, Mr. DESJARLAIS, Mr. DUNCAN of South Carolina, Mr. FRANKS of Arizona, Mr. GOHMERT, Mr. JODY B. HICE of Georgia, Mr. SAM JOHNSON of Texas, Mr. KING of Iowa, Mr. JONES, Mr. PERRY, Mr. RATCLIFFE, Mr. SMITH of Missouri, Mr. WEBER of Texas, Mr. WILSON of South Carolina, and Mr. YOHIO) submitted the following resolution; which was referred to the Committee on the Judiciary

---

## RESOLUTION

Impeaching Regina McCarthy, Administrator of the United  
States Environmental Protection Agency, for high crimes  
and misdemeanors.

1       *Resolved*, That Regina McCarthy, Administrator of  
2 the Environmental Protection Agency, is impeached for  
3 high crimes and misdemeanors and that the following arti-  
4 cles of impeachment be exhibited to the Senate:

5       Articles of impeachment exhibited by the House of  
6 Representatives of the United States of America in the  
7 name of itself and of the people of the United States of

1 America, against Regina McCarthy, Administrator of the  
2 United States Environmental Protection Agency, in main-  
3 tenance and support of its impeachment against her for  
4 high crimes and misdemeanors.

5 **ARTICLE I.**

6 Regina McCarthy, while Administrator of the United  
7 States Environmental Protection Agency, committed per-  
8 jury before the Committee on Oversight and Government  
9 Reform of the House of Representatives on July 29, 2015,  
10 in violation of section 1621 of title 18, United States  
11 Code.

12 Wherefore, Administrator Regina McCarthy, by such  
13 conduct, is guilty of high crimes and misdemeanors and  
14 should be removed from office and disqualified to hold and  
15 enjoy any office of honor, trust, or profit under the United  
16 States.

17 **ARTICLE II.**

18 Regina McCarthy, while Administrator of the United  
19 States Environmental Protection Agency, made false  
20 statements before the Committee on Science, Space, and  
21 Technology of the House of Representatives on July 9,  
22 2015, in violation of section 1001 of title 18, United  
23 States Code.

24 Wherefore, Administrator Regina McCarthy, by such  
25 conduct, is guilty of high crimes and misdemeanors and

1 should be removed from office and disqualified to hold and  
2 enjoy any office of honor, trust, or profit under the United  
3 States.

4 **ARTICLE III.**

5 Regina McCarthy, while Administrator of the United  
6 States Environmental Protection Agency, made false  
7 statements before the Committee on the Environment and  
8 Public Works of the United States Senate and the Com-  
9 mittee on Transportation and Infrastructure of the House  
10 of Representatives on February 4, 2015, in violation of  
11 section 1001 of title 18, United States Code.

12 Wherefore, Administrator Regina McCarthy, by such  
13 conduct, is guilty of high crimes and misdemeanors and  
14 should be removed from office and disqualified to hold and  
15 enjoy any office of honor, trust, or profit under the United  
16 States.

○